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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	1/23/2026

	Subject:
	Complex Litigation & Litigation Consultants RFP

	Solicitation Number:
	OGC-2026-01

	Due Date/Time:
	February 5, 2026 at 4:00 p.m.

	Addendum Number:
	2




To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

The Issuing Office received the following questions regarding the above-referenced RFP and provides the following responses:
Q.1.  Please confirm the current RFP does not require a proposal to identify SDB and VBE subcontractors.
A.1.  This RFP does not require submission of an SDB or VBE Participation Submittal.
Q.2.  Will the evaluation of a proposal include additional scoring based on whether the proposal includes SBE and VDB subcontractors?
A.2.  No, the evaluation of a proposal will not include additional scoring based on whether the proposal includes an SDB and/or VBE subcontractor.  
Q.3.  Under Section I-11, Proposals, the RFP states that “Law Firms must also provide a redacted version of the Technical Submittal, including Financial Capability information, in Microsoft Office or Microsoft Office-compatible format.” (emphasis added).  However, under Appendix D, I do not see an exact request for “Financial Capability information.”
Is the assumption correct that the Governor’s Office of General Counsel for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania would like for offerors/law firms to generally include as part of the Technical Proposal information regarding the law firm’s ability to sustain litigation on behalf of the Commonwealth? Is any specific information required under the term “Financial Capability information?” If so, what information is required under “Financial Capability information?”    
A.3.  No specific information is required under the term "Financial Capability Information"
Q.4.  Is the General Counsel soliciting proposals from law firms that provide portfolio monitoring and securities litigation services
A.4.  No, OGC is not soliciting proposals for these types of services.
Q.5.  Does a firm that has a contract as a result of RFP OGC-2020-20 need to respond to this RFP?
A.5.  Yes, if your firm has a contract as a result of RFP OGC-2020-20, the contract has either been terminated or is set to expire in March 2026.  Therefore, if you would like to be considered for a new complex litigation & litigation consultants contract, your firm must respond to this RFP OGC-2026-01.  
If you asked a question, and do not see your question listed, please let me know right away so we can get you a response as soon as possible.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Respectfully,

Name: 	Mrs. Jordan M. Kiessling	
Title: 	Issuing Officer
Phone: 	717-787-9349
Email:  	jkiessling@pa.gov 
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